Kevin Howery

Summary

I am a philosopher, entertainer, educator, and researcher dedicated to teaching through the arts. I am also a passionate performer, a skilled writer, and an adept communicator. Through my interests in the philosophy of music, performance ethics, and history I hope to encourage an environment of happiness and intellectualism in every workspace.

Experience

Musician

RWS Entertainment Group October 2022-April 2023

Philosophy Dept. Assistant

The New School for Social Research September 2023-PRE

Program Director

Last Frontier Council Scouts BSA

May 2021-July 2021

Staff Accompanist

Oklahoma City University

Jan 2019-May 2022

I was a pianist, singer, and passenger entertainer aboard the MSC World Europa sailing around the Persian Gulf and Mediterranian Sea. I was responcible for performing every evening and providing high quality service to all passengers.

While pursuing my MA Phil at The New School I was hired as an assistant in the philosophy department to assist in the organization of lectures, banquets, receptions, and other special events

I directed all programming and staff at Kerr Scout Camp as the camp was reopening post COVID 19 pandemic. I was responsible for all registration, program planning tasks, and personal relations.

During the 4 years of my Undergraduate degree I worked for the music school as an accompanist for Vocal/Instrumental lessons, played principle for the Jazz ensemble, and accompanied auditions and performances.

Education

The New School for **Social Research**

Aug 2023-PRE

Oklahoma City University

Aug 2018-May 2022

Master of Arts in Philosophy

Currently pursuing MA in Philosophy specializing in the philosophy of music, ancient philosophy, and phenomenology

Bachelor of Music in Music Theatre

3.759 GPA Magna Cum Laude, Presidents Honor Roll, Rhodes Scholarship Endorsement

Skills

English Fluency, American Sign Language Fluency, German language skills, translation, customer relations, music, teaching, leadership, Microsoft Word and Excel, networking, social media management, communication, positivity, Drivers License, Passport, COVID 19 Vaccine







